SOUTH MIDDLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administration Office
4 Academy Street, Suite 100
Boiling Springs, PA 17007

Telephone: 717-258-6484
Facsimile: 717-258-4667
www.smsd.us

TO: Parents/Guardians and Students
FROM: South Middleton School District Principals
RE: Locker Policy

Dear Parent or Guardian,

This letter is to make parents/guardians and students aware of the locker search policy in the
South Middleton School District. This is part of the Discipline Policy 218-Student Discipline.

The Board of School Directors acknowledges the need for safe in-school storage of books,
clothing, school materials, and other personal property and therefore, the district may provide
lockers for such storage. All lockers are and shall remain the property of the school district. As
such, students shall have no privacy in their lockers. The Board of School Directors reserves
the right to authorize its principals to inspect a student’s locker at any time for the purpose of
determining whether the locker is being used for storage of contraband, an illegal substance, or
any material that poses a hazard to the safety and order of the school.

Students and parents are required to be notified annually, or more often if necessary, concerning
the contents of this policy. Students shall be required to sign a waiver in order to have the use of
a school locker.
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